
 

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 

TO: Mayor & City Council 

FROM: Mike Bennett, City Manager 

DATE: May 16, 2023 

AGENDA TEXT: Scheduling Two Special City Council Meetings 

  

BACKGROUND 

This item is to discuss and schedule to additional City Council meetings: (1) a special meeting at 6pm, 

prior to the May 23, 2023 City Council workshop, which begins at 6:30 pm to discuss in executive 

session a matter related to potential purchase of property, and (2) an additional City Council workshop 

at 6pm on June 6, 2023, prior to the regularly scheduled City Council meeting, which begins at 7pm.  

FISCAL IMPACT 

N/A 

APPLICABILITY TO CITY GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

To discuss matters related to the goals and objectives of the City.  

OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COUNCIL 

To determine the appropriate time for the additional meetings to be scheduled and set the time and date 

of the meetings to be added to the official calendar of the City.  

RECOMMENDATION 

To determine the appropriate time for the additional meetings to be scheduled and set the time and date 

of the meetings to be added to the official calendar of the City.  

 


